

OBJECTIVE

To work in an intellectually challenging and rewarding position as part of an established development team in a fun, progressive environment. Ideally the position would encompass the many facets of web development including: web design and development, web programming, media development, online interactivity, and writing. Willing to relocate.

VALUE OFFERED

Over 6 years of design and development experience solidified by a multitude of different projects. An independant, motivated front-runner able to task a problem into several solutions quickly and efficiently. A programmer with a designers eye and a developers intuition; I am able to handle all segments of a project and am not limited to just design or programming.

EDUCATION

1999-2004

Rochester Institute of Technology

- ➔ Bachelors of Science Degree in Information Technology
- ➔ Double concentration in Web Development and Multimedia
- ➔ Minor in Creative Writing

EXPERIENCE

10/2005 - 7/2006

Harris Corporation - Web Designer, Developer, Media Specialist (contractor)

- ➔ XHTML/CSS/ASP/SQL/JavaScript/VB programming
- ➔ Assisted in the development of large-scale web-based corporate intranet application responsible for tracking RMA's, QA, and warranty information
- ➔ Oversaw VB-driven legacy application throughout development
- ➔ Designed, developed, and coded custom intranet applications for the department
- ➔ Worked heavily in MS Access/SQL Server developing dynamic database-driven applications and reports

8/2004 - 9/2005

Grants Office, LLC - Web Applications Developer, Designer, .Net Programmer

- ➔ XHTML/CSS/C# .Net/JavaScript/XML/XSLT programming
- ➔ Administered and updated corporate website as well as eight other separate websites. Added additional features and content modifications
- ➔ Maintained data integrity of n-tier SQL Server database
- ➔ Designed a series of print advertisements to promote features and services in Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator

EXPERIENCE (cont)

- 11/2003 - 6/2004 **Bausch and Lomb** - Flash Applications Developer (co-op)
- Led a small team in redesigning Bausch and Lomb's new corporate employee orientation software using Macromedia Flash
 - Responsible for product interactivity, aesthetics, and user heuristic testing
 - Published final product to Web and CDROM in over 50 countries
- 5/2002 - 9/2003 **Christa Construction, LLC** - Web Developer, Web Programmer (co-op)
- XHTML/CSS/ASP/JavaScript/SQL programming
 - Designed, developed, coded, and deployed new corporate website for 2004
 - Implemented secure web-based administrative section for future content additions and on-the-spot modifications
 - Optimized site using SEO principles and drastically increased traffic
- 9/1999 - 10/2001 **ICOM** - Jr. Web Developer, Assistant to the Web Lead
- Assisted the Web Lead in generating dynamic web content for various sections of their flagship website

SKILLS

Language/Application	Skill Level	Experience	Last Usage
HTML 4.0	High	8 years	Currently
XHTML 1.0	High	3 years	Currently
CSS 1.0 - 2.0	High	5 years	Currently
XML	Medium	1 year	>1 year
XSLT	Medium	1 year	>2 years
Javascript	Medium	4 years	Currently
PHP 3.0	Medium	2 years	>2 years
ASP 1.0 - 3.0	High	5 years	Currently
.Net (C#) 2.0	Low	1 year	Currently
Perl/CGI	Low	1 year	>3 years
Actionscript	Medium	4 years	>1 year
Lingo	Low	1 year	>3 years
SQL	Low	3 years	Currently
Visual Basic	Medium	2 years	Currently
Toad for SQL Server	High	1 year	Currently
Macromedia Flash 4 - 8	High	5 years	Currently
Macromedia Director 7 - 8	Medium	1 year	>3 years
Macromedia Dreamweaver 5 - 8	High	3 years	Currently
Macromedia Homesite 4 - 4.5	High	3 years	Currently
Adobe Photoshop 4 - CS2	High	8 years	Currently
Adobe Illustrator 8 - CS2	High	3 years	Currently
Adobe GoLive CS2	High	1 year	Currently
Microsoft Office	High	7 years	Currently
Microsoft Windows 3.1 - XP	High	8 years	Currently
Mac OS 9 - 10	Medium	2 years	>2 years
WSFTP	High	2 years	>3 years
Bulletproof FTP	High	3 years	Currently

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Rosaline Mangino-Crandall - Manager of Grants Development, Grants Office, LLC

- Indirect Supervisor, Project Coordinator
- rosaliemangino@excite.com - 585-473-1430 (office)

John M. Ticco, Jr. - Vice President, Christa Construction, LLC

- Direct Supervisor, Project Manager
- jticco@christa.com - 585-924-3050 (office) 716-432-6005 (cell)

Sally J. Millick, SPHR - Manager, Strategic Staffing Division, Bausch and Lomb

- Direct Supervisor, Project Manager, Project Coordinator
- Sally_Millick@bausch.com - 585-338-5018 (office)

CHARACTER REFERENCES

Ben Wolarsky - Manager, Web Services Division, Grants Office, LLC

- Supervisor, Project Director
- wolarsky@gmail.com - 585-224-5373

Carl Richards - Assistant Manager, Burgundy Basin Inn

- Supervisor
- 585-248-2660

HOBBIES/PASTIMES

- Gaming
- Photography
- Cooking
- Sports: Volleyball, Skiing, Golf, Tennis, Fishing
- Music/Literature
- Builds/Has Built Personal Computers